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Ms A Dillon

Solicitor to the Inquiry

Inquiry into Hyponatraemia-related Deaths
Arthur House

41 Arthur Street

Belfast

BT1 4GB

Dear Madam

RE: INQUIRY INTO HYPONATRAEMIA RELATED DEATHS- RAYCHEL
FERGUSON

| refer to the above matter and to your letter dated 29" January 2013 (reference
as quoted above.)

| am instructed that Mr Panesar was a Consultant Surgeon, at that time.

My client regrets that it is unable to explain what role (if any) Mr Panesar had in
relation to the laboratory tests, to which you refer.

Yours faithfully

DS
Angela Crawford
Solicitor
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